
PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY 

Please fill out the following and mail this page with your Affidavit and $50 check or money order to: 

National Liberty Alliance  
3979 Albany Post Road, Suite 107 
Hyde Park, New York, 12538 

Make checks/money order out to National Liberty Alliance 

 

NAME ____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ADDRESS __________________________________ County ________________________________ 

 

CITY _______________________________________ New York; ZIP _________________________  

 

E-MAIL ___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Please pledge 10% ($5000.00) to National Liberty Alliance of your damages that we are seeking 

($50,000.00 per plaintiff) by signing below. 

 

I pledge 10% of damages that I receive x _____________________________________________ 

         Signature 

 

 

NOTE: Your affidavit must be notarized. 

 

 

 



AFFIDAVIT 

NEW YORK STATE  ) 
): SS 

__________________ COUNTY ) 

 

I __________________________, Affiant, being of lawful age, qualified and competent to 

testify to and having first-hand knowledge of the following facts do hereby swear that the 

following facts are true, correct and not misleading: 

The Second Amendment guarantees a fundamental right that belongs to me as one of the 

People of New York. The Constitution does not create a right it secures our God Given Right 

to defend our-selves and our families. 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

through intimidation and threat of violence have made it clear that if I am not obedient to their 

will they will take my arms using arms by force under color of law thereby placing extreme 

psychological stress and fear of violence upon my person and place my family in jeopardy of 

harm and even death. 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

are in violation of the following: 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

have conspired to infringe upon and violate my unalienable right to defend in violation of 18, 

USC 241; CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS by conspiring to oppress, threaten, and 

intimidate me and my family by infringing upon my free exercise and enjoyment of my 

unalienable right secured by the 2ND Amendment. 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in 

violation of 18 U.S. Code § 242 by depriving my unalienable right to defend under the color of 

law. 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in 

violation of 42 USC 1983; CIVIL ACTION FOR DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS by acting 

under color of statute to deprive my unalienable right to defend secured by the 2ND 

Amendment. 



New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in 

violation of 42 USC 1985(3); CONSPIRACY TO INTERFERE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS: 

depriving me the equal protection of the laws and by acting under color of statute to deprive 

my unalienable right to defend secured by the 2ND Amendment. 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in 

violation of 42 USC §1986 for neglecting to protect my unalienable right to defend secured by 

the 2ND Amendment. 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in 

violation of 18 USC § 2384 by way of a seditious conspiracy by levying war against the People 

by forcing their authority under color of law by force to seize my arms with arms by force if I 

do not submit. 

New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators 

have conspired to infringe upon and violate me and my family’s unalienable right to defend in 

violation of 18 USC § 2382 - Misprision of treason. New York Governor Andrew M. Cuomo 

and all New York State Assemblyman and Senators owe allegiance to the People and thereby 

had a duty to protect.  

Wherefore I sue for protection of rights and monetary damages in the amount $50,000 

 

      _______________________________________ 

 

NOTARY 

New York State, ________________ County on this _______ day of _____________ 2018; before me 

__________________________, the subscriber, personally appeared _________________________ to 

me known to be the living (wo)man describe in and who executed the forgoing instrument and sworn 

before me that he executed the same as his free will act and deed. 

 

       ________________________________________ 

            Notary 

(Notary Seal)     My commission expires: _______ 


